Nayak, Raghavendra (external)

From: Krishan Kumar <krishan.kumar@weikfield.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 11:00 AM

To: Sweets, DC48; sweets, dc47; Sweets, Dc43; Batra, Meenakshi; Singh, Mandeep; Mohan, Brij; Garg, Ashish; Kumar, Naveen
Cc: Sandeep Peddada, Ram; siddharth jain@weikfield.com; sachin_bhardwaj@weikfield.com; deepak.vashistha@weikfield.com
Subject: [EXT] Liquidation offer on Faooda.

Dear Metro Team,
We are giving liquidation offers on falooda near to expire stock which are going to expire in April. Please execute the offers and liquidate the stock quantity as soon as possible.
Please extend B1G1 offer with margin sharing 20% margin in B1G1.

Any clarification please call.

Metor Store Near To expire stock report Falooda
DC | Article Code | Location Iteam Name Expiry Pecs | Remarks offers required
43 364582 Zirkpur Falooda rose 200gm 10-0402023 | 94 B1G1
43 388730 Zirkpur Falooda Kesar Pista 200gm | 10-0402023 | 31 B1G1
43 345605 Zirkpur Falooda Straberry200gm 10-0402023 | 115 B1G1
48 364582 Amritsar Falooda rose 200gm 10-0402023 | 120 B1G1
47 364582 Jalandhar Falooda rose 200gm 10-0402023 | 60 B1G1
47 345605 Jalandhar Falooda Straberry200gm 10-0402023 | 70 B1G1
Total 490

Thanks & Regards

Krishan Kumar

ASM MT Punjab

7589124908 -6239689006
Krishan.kumar@weikfield.com
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